Customer Type
BARG_R (BGR)

5 b%?:ﬂl"/ BARG JR (BGR)

33AAJCE0953J128 CHEN~A| AMBATTUR INDL EST (CHA)
CONSIGNOR : CONSIGNEE : FREIGHT AMOUNT
B8.T.PERUMAL TEXTILES3 MUKAMATHU ALLI CHARGES
BARGUR-635104 AMBATTUR O7, CHENNZ1.620053 BASIC FREIGHT 1469 830
ARTICLE CHARGE 20000
Maobile Number : 9443632581 Maobile Numter : 225709394 DOCUMENT CHAR 50.00
Email Id: kkrishr araj234@gma | com Email Id: CHINNASAM1006@GMAIL.COM DIESEL HIKE CHA 196.46
GOODS DESCRIFTION SAID TO CONTAIN NO. Of ARTICLE CHARGED WT. ACTUAL WT. FREIGHT SURCHA 130,98
POLY BUNDLE TEXTILE GOODS 10 600.0 600C OTHER CHARGES 000
INVOICE NO. 75 VALUE 45000 00 Cus. Spec. Inst : Est. Dal, Cate : 21-Dec-2019 , Delivery DOOR
Branch Contac- No.:73538C€344 0.00
E-Waybill No — COLLECTION
. _ Jeal nok avanles®ls « DOORDELIVERY 300.00
Regd. Off. : No.1420, 2n¢ Floor, 13th Main Road, Anna Nagar, Chennai,
Tamil Nadu, 600040 ‘lurl' cara Co ISCOUNT -160.08
BOOKING 99/81, \ aniambadi Road 4 REMA ______IOTAL FREIGHT 2187.00
OERICE: E,?E'f‘: aluk, G Rupees : Two Thousand One
\.j q—?ﬁ 50 Hundred Eighty Seven Only
31k

=] -

541PM T0 2£Y (DD) NS EC?B'GRI’I?NO?HB 20




From: John.ML [mailto:mgrchennaihub@poppurelogistics.com]
Sent: \Vednesday, January 29, 2020 2:19 PM
To: 'gopi ranganathan’; 'ec che-amb' )
Cc: 'vallinayagam'; T.V.Vishal Veerapan'; 'aravindhan'; 'S.SathishKumar Sundharamoorthy'; 'S.Suresh Babu'
Subject: RE: Pending TOPAY amount- to be collected - regarding.
Dear 5ir,

The below noted customer is receiving consignments thro from Chennai Ambathur agent only. But
This case there was not OGPL movement to Ambathur office, He has also refused to close the delivery entry.
Due tc un movement of OGPL from Chennai HUB, the topay freight amount will be deducted from all staff
at our Chennai-Hub. We request you to kindly deduct the topay freight amount of Rs.2187/- to all Staff at our
Chennai-Hub.
With regards,
S.Vailinayagam
Chennai-Hub.

From: gopi ranganathan [mailto:accts.chnhb@ponpurelogistics.com)]

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 2:01 PM

To: 'gopi ranganathan’; 'ec che-amb'

Cc: 'Vallinayagam'; 'T.V.Vishal Veerapan'; 'aravindhan'; 'S.Sathishkumar Sundharamoorthy'; 'S.Suresh Babu'
Subject: RE: Pending TOPAY amount- to be collected - regarding.

Sir,

The pending POD amount was not received for the LR No. 563376 Rs.2187 till date. Kindly take steps to collect
the payment or otherwise inform who may be fixed responsibility for making delivery without collecting the TOPAY
amount.

Gopi.r

Clharmati Rl e




